

1 [Graffiti Advisory Board - Membership]

2

3 **Ordinance amending the San Francisco Administrative Code by amending Section**  
4 **5.170 to reconstitute the membership of the Graffiti Advisory Board, to provide all**  
5 **members with the right to vote, and to correct the reference to Charter Section 4.101.**

6 Note: Additions are single-underline italics Times New Roman;  
7 deletions are ~~strikethrough italics Times New Roman~~.  
8 Board amendment additions are double underlined.  
9 Board amendment deletions are ~~strikethrough normal~~.

9 Be it ordained by the People of the City and County of San Francisco:

10 Section 1. The San Francisco Administrative Code is hereby amended by amending  
11 Section 5.170, to read as follows:

12 **SEC. 5.170. GRAFFITI ADVISORY BOARD - ESTABLISHED.**

13 (a) ~~There is hereby established the~~ There shall be a Graffiti Advisory Board consisting of  
14 25 voting members, as set forth in this section. This Board shall be advisory to the Board of  
15 Supervisors about the problem of graffiti in neighborhoods and the downtown area of San  
16 Francisco. The Advisory Board shall also advise the Mayor and the Board of Supervisors  
17 about graffiti enforcement, cleanup, and prevention strategies.

18 (b) There shall be ~~19~~ 25 voting members ~~and four nonvoting members to the~~ of the  
19 Graffiti Advisory Board, who shall be appointed as follows:

20 (1) The Mayor, or his or her designee, ~~shall serve as a voting member~~;

21 (2) Eleven persons appointed by individual members of the Board of Supervisors to serve a  
22 term of two years, at the pleasure of the appointing Supervisor. These appointments shall be effective  
23 when written notice of the appointment is received by the Clerk of the Board of Supervisors;

24 (3) The Board of Supervisors shall appoint the following ~~voting~~ members, who shall  
25 serve a term of two years;

- 1           ~~(A)~~ — *One member of the Board of Supervisors,*
- 2           ~~(B)~~ — *One member representing the Youth Court,*
- 3           ~~(A)(C)~~ One member representing ~~Y~~youth ~~G~~groups who provide services for juveniles
- 4 involved in alternative programs for graffiti diversion,
- 5           ~~(B)(D)~~ One member ~~Two members~~ representing nonprofit organizations who provide
- 6 services related to the City's beautification and neighborhood cleanup programs,
- 7           ~~(C)(E)~~ Two members representing businesses who operate in San Francisco, one of
- 8 which must be a property owner ~~one member to represent small businesses, and the second member~~
- 9 ~~to represent large businesses,~~
- 10          ~~(D)(F)~~ One member representing private schools or art schools who operate in San
- 11 Francisco, and
- 12          ~~(E)(G)~~ One member representing the contracting agency for Municipal Railway
- 13 ~~S~~shelters,
- 14          ~~(H)~~ — *One at large member knowledgeable in graffiti issues. ;*
- 15          ~~(3)~~ — *The Board of Supervisors shall appoint the following four nonvoting members:*
- 16          *Four members representing neighborhood organizations from varying districts in San*
- 17 *Francisco, comprising representation of the majority of the City's neighborhoods;*
- 18          (4)     The following officials and organizations shall each appoint one member
- 19 representative to serve on the Advisory Board ~~as voting members:~~
- 20          (A)     The General Manager of the Municipal Railway,
- 21          (B)     The Director of Public Works,
- 22          (C)     The Executive Director of the Department of Parking and Traffic,
- 23          (D)     The General Manager of the Recreation and Park Department,
- 24          (E)     ~~The Sheriff,~~The District Attorney,
- 25

1 (F) The Chief of Police, and  
2 ~~(G) — The Juvenile Court,~~  
3 ~~(G)(H)~~ The Board of Education of the San Francisco Unified School District may appoint  
4 one member. If the Board of Education fails to appoint a member within 60 days of a vacancy, the  
5 Board of Supervisors shall appoint a student, teacher, or member of the San Francisco Unified School  
6 District academic branch.

7 (c) The members of the Advisory Board shall be broadly representative of the  
8 ethnic, racial, gender, age and sexual orientation diversity of the City and County. All  
9 members of the Advisory Board shall be residents of the City and County of San Francisco, in  
10 accordance with Section ~~8.104~~ 4.101 of the Charter. In making appointments to the Advisory  
11 Board, the appointing authorities shall appoint persons from varying backgrounds who have  
12 demonstrated abilities, skills, or experience with youth or addressing blight in neighborhoods.

13 Section 2. At 12:00 noon on the 30<sup>th</sup> day following the effective date of this ordinance, the  
14 tenures of the persons currently holding seats on the Graffiti Advisory Board shall expire. The twenty-  
15 five persons appointed as members of the Advisory Board as provided in this Section shall assume  
16 office at 12:00 noon on the 30<sup>th</sup> day following the effective date of this ordinance; provided that if any  
17 appointing authority has not made a new appointment by such date, the sitting member shall continue  
18 to serve until replaced by the new appointee. The two-year terms of those members appointed pursuant  
19 to subsections (b)(2) and (3) of Section 5.170 shall commence on that date.

20  
21 APPROVED AS TO FORM:  
22 DENNIS J. HERRERA, City Attorney

23 By: \_\_\_\_\_  
24 Alicia Cabrera  
25 Deputy City Attorney